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Shovers, Marc

From: Forster. Helen :

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 1999 10:44 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: amendments to SS AB 1

Mare, I have to ask you for two additional amendments to the Special Session Assembly Bill 1.
They are:

1. Add $76.5 million to the sales tax rebate amount in the bill.

Helen Forster, Office of Representative Shirley Krug
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SBtate of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

October 1999 Special Session

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

Page 5, line 8: delete Wbstitutej@’.

Page 5, line 10: delete “862” and substitute

Page 5, line 12: delete jﬁﬁ):’_a:d substitute

Page 5, line 14: delete {414” and substitute “¢59”.

Page 5, line 16: delete ‘@bstitute ‘%W’k

Page 5, line 24: delete 90” and substitute

© ® TSGR W N e

Page 6, line 2: delete {198” and substitute

10. Page 6, line 4: delete @nd substitute ‘@_49”;—_/

11. Page 6, line 6: delete 4233” and substitute “Z58”.

Page 5, line 18: delete ‘%OO” and substitute {555”. e
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12. Page 6, line 8: delete “é67 ” and substitute {

13. Page 6, line 10: delete “811” and substitute ‘B4

14. Page 6, line 12: delete ‘@4” and substitute ‘219_3_”_./”

15. Page 6, line 24: deletemubstitute 9393

(END)




